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DESCRIPTION:
The Coleraine Methodist Episcopal Church, easily the largest and most impressive religious 

edifice on the Western Mesabi Iron Range, occupies a prominent location on the northwest corner 
of Gayley Avenue and Cole Avenue in Coleraine. The community park is across the street to the 
south.

The Shingle-style church was erected in 1908-9 as a combination church and YMCA. The foun­ 
dation and walls of the superstructure are constructed of coursed fieldstone. The structure 
is covered by a multi-gabled roof; all gables are steeply pitched with flared ends. The princi­ 
pal gable on an east-west axis is intersected by a similar gable offset to the west and a smaller 
gable to the east. Shingles, the building's primary decorative feature, adorn the gable ends. 
Window openings of various sizes and shapes pierce the stone walls; most notable are the series, 
of rectangular stained glass windows of the sanctuary situated beneath the larger north-south 
gable. Circular stained glass windows are located in the shingled ga'bles of the sanctuary. The 
principal raised entrance sheltered by a bracketed awning is accessible by a wood staircase.

Major alterations are limited to replacement of the original shingle-sheathed bridge-like 
staircase and removal of the tower above the entrance in the early 1960s for safety reasons. The 
tower, which also utilized shingles as a decorative material, consisted of a belfry with louvered 
rectangular and circular openings surmounted by a pyramidal roof with corner piers. The shingled 
awning sheltering the first floor entrance on the east facade has also been removed.

The interior Akron plan^ utilized to increase seating capacity, consists of a sanctuary sepa­ 
rated from adjoining rooms by removable partitions. In this case partitions separate the sanc­ 
tuary occupying the west half of the upper level from three classrooms situated beneath the choir 
loft in the east half. A pastor's study is also located in the east half. The lower level 
originally housed the local YMCA and consisted of a gymnasium, shower facilities, office, reading 
room, and parlor.

The structure is currently vacant.

SIGNIFICANCE
The Coleraine Methodist Episcopal Church is significant both as a major architectural expres­ 

sion of the Shingle Style in northern Minnesota and as a vital element of the planned community 
of Coleraine. John C. Greenway, first superintendent of the Oliver Iron Mining Company's Canisteo 
District, planned the "model community" in 1906 as district headquarters. Greenway's scheme
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included residential lots that were larger than those in other range communities, 
a beautiful park for recreational purposes, commercial structures confined to a 
single avenue, and churches and public buildings sited at prominent street corners. 
The Company donated a site to the Coleraine Methodist Episcopal Church in 1908 for 
construction of a combination church - recreational center. The structure, designed 
by Duluth architect Frank Young and built in 1908-09, was recognized as the most 
impressive church edifice on the Western Mesabi Iron Range. The first level was used 
for recreational purposes into the early 1930s; the church held services in the building 
until the 1970s. Although the shingled bell tower and shingled bridge-like stair­ 
case have been removed, the structure retains many original features. Particularly 
noteworthy are its massive stone foundation and walls, the extensive use of decorative 
shingles (now limited to the gable ends), its stained glass windows, and the 
interior Akron Plan design. Many citizens desire preservation of this community 
landmark.
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